Message

From: PRA 6 { UNKNOWN ] PRA 6 ;
Sent: 8/1/2001 12:40:54 AM ' '
. PRA 6 |
CC:
PRA 6 Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M.
Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO | ); PRA 6 i

PRA 6

Subject: : Re: reunion date

#H#EA#E# Begin Original ARMS Header ######

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR i PRA 6 i
CREATION BATE/ T IMEY ToAUST200T 00740753700

SUBJECT:: Re:_ reunion_date

Toﬂ PRA 6
i PRA S i [ UNKNOWN 1 D
READ.: UNKNOWN

To:

REA

To:

REA

cc:

REA)

cc:

REA

CC:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

cc:i PRA 6 i
READ : UNKNOWN

cci PRA 6 i[ UNKNOWN ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

#i#E#E End Original ARMS Header  ###H#H##

Sept. 7-9 is fine, but I need to lock a date in this
week. what is the old date that we have? Can we
definitely select a date soon?

PRAS ' Wrote:

Boys,

My case that conflicted w/ our Sept. 7 to 9
weekend is settling, and

accordingly we can go back to those dates.
I'T1 assume that nobody

has locked in other plans they can't change
uniess you tell me

differently (ASAP).

Sorry for the flip-flops on dates.

your cruise director,

ps: | PRA 6 i who we're
ca111pgi PRAS ; was born on

i PRAG6; 8 pounds 6.5 oz. EPRAeiandEPRAG-Eare

............. i

both Hb1ng well.

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVY
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Reply Separator

Subject: Su_Ching is booked

Author: | PRA 6

Date:  G7870L 1073 BM

Boys,

Although you may be hoping that I've Tined up a

hostess for a

rub-n-tug massage session, "su Ching" actually

is the sailboat (a

Tayana 55) we've got for Friday, Sept. 7 to

sunday, Sept. 9 out of

Annapolis. You can check out the boat at

aybare.htm

we 've got the boat starting at 9 on Friday,

although if we wanted, a

couple of us could head to Annapolis on Thurs.

afternoon, get an

orientation on the boat, and buy some
groceries. Whether that makes
sense will depend on how early people want to

get going on Friday.

Because we can't leave Annapolis until the Tast

person gets there, we

should discuss at some point when on Friday

people want to rendezvous

in DC or Annapolis. (I'd think we could work

it so that the non-DC

people could get picked up at the airport by

PRAGIOr me, esp. if

i
[ S

BK,

the New Yorkers take the same flight.)

we could still shift the weekend one day, to

Sept. 8 thru 10, if

that's what people prefer, but so far I've

heard a mild preference for
7 thru 9.

Your cruise director,

'PRA 6!

Reply Separator

Subject: RE: Lake Place '01, Option 2

ttp://www.annapolisbaycharters.com/BayBareBeats/baybare_htm/suching_b

Preference for Maine (more scenic, I would think),

but will happily defer to

the majority. Very mild preference for 7-9 over

Author: PRA 6
| PRAS |
Date: 6/4/01 10:38 AM

3 _AM

8-10.

> —---- original Message-----

> Erom:i_ .. .. : PRA 6

i PRA®

> Sent: Friday, June 01, 2001 9:4
> To : PRA 6
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o M'brett_m. kavanaugh@who.eop.gov@inetgw'" ;

R PRA 6 - .

> Cc: i PRA 6 i

> Subject: RE: Lake PTace '01, Option 2

>

> Thanks for the responses. Two questions:

>

> 1. Do you prefer Sept. 7-9 (Fri. thru Sun.)
or Sept. 8-10 (Sat. thru

>

> Mon.)?7 Note that if we do 7-9, that makes

for a three-day work week,

>
> as Monday Sept. 3 is Labor Day.

> |

> 2. PRA 6 i are you ok w/ the
Annapolis roll?

>

> I'd Tike to lock in the boat soon, as I've
only found one that's the

> big enough but deesn't require hiring a
captain.

>

>

>

> Reply Separator
>

> Subject: RE: Lake Place '01, option 2

> Author: | PRA 6 i

PRA &

> Date: 6/1/01 8:37 AM

>

>

> I agree that the Annapolis venue might be more
convenient. Either is fine

> with

> me.

>

> iPRA G

>

> ——mm- Original Messaqge-mnz-

> From: | PRA 6 e

i PRA 6 i

> Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2001 6:07 PM

> To: i PRA G i

i PRA G '

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVYVYVYVVYVYVYVYVYVYVYV

> : § i
> Subject: Lake Place '01, Option 2

>

>

> Boys,

>

> Here's an alternative that I think could be
interesting: we could

> charter a somewhat bigger boat, a Tayana 55,
out of Annapolis.

>

> The pluses: 1it's easier to get to Annapolis
than to Rockland, ME;

> the

> boat's a good bit bigger, so we could more
comfortably spend all

> three

> days cruising on it; and the weather in Sept.
is Tikely to be warmer

> in MD than in ME.

>

> The minus: 1t costs money to rent, unlike
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> the one in ME. It would

> > work out to be about $2800 total for three

> days, including taxes,

> > fuel, and a dinghy (w/o food and booze). I'm
> guessing we'll get 6 or

>

> >

> > 7, so say something under $500 apiece.

> >

> > we could book it for Sept. 7-9 (Fri. thru

> Ssun.) or for sSept. 8-10

> > (sat. thru Mon.). I mention that weekend

> because it's the only

> > weekend nobody's said no to, plus the boat is
> available then. If

> > anyone wanted to come to DC the night before,
> you could either stay

> > w/

> > me or we could head to Annapolis and stay

> onboard.

> >

> > Let me know what you think. My own vote: as
> much as I Tike taking

> > the budget approach to any venture, I think

> the Annapolis rell could

> > be better, given that we'd have a much nicer
> boat and it would be

> > less

> > complicated logistically, as we wouldn't have
> to line up any rooms

> > ashore and it's easier to get to for all of
> us.

> >

> >

> >

v

=== message truncated ===

Do You Yahoo!?
Make international calls for as Tow as $.04/minute with Yahoo! Messenger
http://phonecard.yahoo.com/
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Message

From: : PRA 6

Sent: §716/7601 6'59:47 PV '

To: PRA 6

cc: g PRA 6 (1 PRA 6
UNKNOWN ]} PRAS i Brett M. Kavanaugh { CN=Brett M.
Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP@EOP [ WHO ] };i PRA 6
PRA 6 i PRA 6 i UNKNOWN ] PRA 6 } PRA 6 i
UNKNOWN T PRA'6 ;
UNKNOWN ] PRA 6 i

Subject: : RE: Reunion '

#H#### Begin Original ARMS Header ######

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL _(NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:i PRA® i [

UNKNOWN T7)

CREATION DATE/TIME:10-SEP-2001 17:59:42.00
SUBJECT:: RE: Reunion

TO: | PRA G i [ UNKNOWN ] D
READ: UNKNOWN

TO: " PRA G i [ UNKNOowN T D

READ : UNKNOWN -

cc: ' PRAS i PRA G P PRAG ;

PRAS i [ UNKNOWR T7)

READ : UNKNOWN
CC:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP@EOP [ WHO ] )
READ : UNKNOWN
cC:i PRA 6
REAID : UNIKNOWN \
cCi PRA 6 i[ UNKNOWN ] )

READ : UNKNOWN
CcCi PRA 6 i[ UNKNOWN ] )
READ INKNGWN

cci PRA 6

i [ UNKNOWN ]

)
READ : UNKNOWN

##E### End Original ARMS Header  ######

excellent first mate job. i_PRAS_landirrasi, excellent Tunches. Brett,

excellent diet coke drinking. Truly, though, I had a great time. It's
wonderful looking back and looking forward with you guys. Let's try to
stay

in better touch during the year.

————— original Message-----

From: PRA 6
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2001 1:59 PM
To: |___PRAG i
cei | PRA S i Brett M._Kavanaugh@who.eop.gov;
PRA 6 b PRA 6 3
PRA 6 i

Subject: RE: Reunion

had Eommmme

a .'""""""i

great time. {PRA6) great job on setting up the whole thing and in running
the R

show on board during the weekend as well. what the heck does some

dockhand at

Annapolis Marina know anyway. Plus, may have been the best weather of any
Cub

weekend in history. Good job on that score as well.
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i PRA 6 ion 09/10/2001 01:52:02 PM

To: i PRA 6 i
i PRA 6 !
STBPE M IRAVAN AN GHURNG T B ep TgeV T -
cc: E PRA 6 i
i PRA 6 [ PRA 6 i
PRA 6 L PRA 6

Subject: RE: Reunion

cubbie [PRAS},

I thought you did some major work with a generally lethargic crew
(certainly

from my personal program), so I'm very thankful you stepped up and tock
care

of us.

All is forgotten with your weak '96 New York performance.

> - Original Message-----

> _From: ; PRA S i

i PRA 6 :

> Sent: Monday, September 10, 2001 1:39 PM

> To: Brett_M._ Kavanaugh@who.eop.gov

> Cc: i PRA6 i

PRA 6 i _

E PRA 6 il PRA S ji PRA 6
Subject: Re: Reunion ‘
BK,
No apologies required -- you did good work getting down to St. Michael's
even though it meant finding your way back there from Annapolis. How did
that go -- how much time and money involved?

Note the new work address and contact nos.

PRA 6
7o PRA6

Brett_M.

_Kavanaugh@who.eop.g To: i PRAG6 |

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVVYVYVVYV

ov
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> PRA'6
< : ce:

>4 PRA 6 ;

> 09/10/01 01:14 PM i PRA 6
> i PRA 6 : . !
> . PRA 6 ;

> PRA 6

>

PRA 6

>

>

i’ Subject: Reunion

>

>

>

>

>

>

> F— :

> Great work,iPRA 6!, and thanks for hooking everything up for your
weak CI

> crew. Check will be in the mail once I get your new address. Excellent
> time. Apologies to all for missing Friday (good excuse), arriving late
> Saturday (weak excuse), and growing aggressive after blowing still
another

> game of dice (don't recall).

>

> Reminders to everyone to be very, very vigilant w/r/t
confidentiality

> on all issues and all fronts, including with spouses.
>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> ==== ;

> "worldSecure Serveri PRA 6 i made the following
> annotations on 09/10/01 13:41:13

>

>

> mmmmmme o

> [INFO] -- Virus Manager:

> No Viruses were detected in this message.
>

>

P

This message is intended only for the use of the Addressee and may
contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please erase all copies of the
message and its attachments and notify us immediately.

Thank You.
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